
From:  
Sent: Friday, 3 September 2010 4:50 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Register 
 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Okay – worth having and then we’ll wait for the next instalment! 
 
From: 
Sent: Friday, 3 September 2010 4:38 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Register 
 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Anthony, 
 
I am yet to get the Secretary’s actual agreement to the latest version of the register.  But will send 
through the latest one you and the Governor have discussed first thing Monday morning. 
 
Thanks Helen 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Friday, 3 September 2010 4:33 PM 
To:  
Subject: Register 
 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Helen 

Would you mind sending me the latest version of the register, when you have cleared it 
with the Secretary. The Governor has asked to see where it’s at and I thought best to get 
one from you. I will be out of the office from about 11 am on Monday till Weds and away on 
Thurs. If you secure fax it, Lesley could hold it for me, but also this could wait until the 
following week. 

Regards, 

Anthony 
 
 


